



R. OLSEN OIL COMPANY

2809-14 APCO TOWER
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA.

December 2, 1953
Denver, Col.
Jal, New Mexico

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Promotion Manager
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

In Re: US-375, Danglede well No. 1
W. S. Section 13-228-375

Dear Sir:

It is requested that our Danglede No. 1 located in the Blinberry pool, Unit 1 of Section 13-228-375, be removed from the oil allowable schedule after January 1, 1954 and carried as a gas well due to the fact the well has gone to gas. It is now making straw colored distillate with a gravity of approximately 65 degrees API. The well is completed within the geological and geographical limits of the Blinberry gas pool as defined in order No. 8-264.

Attached is a log of the well showing the formation from which it is producing.

Very truly yours,

R. OLSEN OIL COMPANY

BY *Aaron Cummings*
AARON CUMMINGS,
Gas Engineer

10:16g
Attachment.

Please take above well off oil schedule